MEMORANDTUM

August 10, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATINGi KNIGHT)

RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP -~ INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF

UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS.

Attached is a MEMORANDUM FOR INFORMAL MEETING, to be issued in
the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commigsion

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: AUGUST 10, 2001
TO: ALL PARTIES

FROM: BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel
WAYNE KNIGHT, Staff Counsel

RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - [INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF
UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS.

Commission staff will conduct an informal meeting in this Docket at the following
time and place:

9:00 a.m., Tuesday, August 28, 2001

Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to allow Sprint to explain its cost model filed in this
proceeding and respond to questions regarding running the model. Please note that
these workshops will not be transcribed and are not depositions. The workshop is
only intended to provide initial instruction and assistance to the Commission staff
and the parties with the cost model.

In order to participate by telephone, please call the following number at the
beginning of the workshop: Suncom (850) 291-2591 or Non-Suncom (850) 921-

2591. If you have any questions regarding this workshop, please contact Beth
Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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